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Questions & Answers 

No. Questions Answers 

1 

Coverage Objective 
 
We would like to inquiry if the coverage objective require us to 
specify on the map or by listing and explaining the coverage 
area by statement. 
 

The tenderer is required to provide listing. Additional inclusion of 
mapping will be accepted. 

2 

Site Layout 
 
We would like to inquiry what is the requirement of the site 
layout. We understood that the endorsed drawing by 
professional engineer is after the LOI received. Thus, we would 
like to inquiries the details of the site layout during tendering 
process. Is it just standard drawing similar to appendix 2, 
Technical Part Specification, 2. General Site work, 2.2 compound 
layout page 6 of 27 ? 

The respective sites’ tower height and subsequently the site 
layout has been predetermined. As such, for the purpose of the 
proposal, the tenderer can use the standard site design provided 
in the Technical Specifications. 
 
Tenderers have the option to conduct site survey and submit site 
layout based on actual site condition. The tenderer to decide 
which method is preferred. 

3 
It is mentioned in Appendix 3 battery backup supply should be 8 
hours but in BOQ only mentioned 6 hours. Which one should 
prevail? 

The BOQ. 

4 
What is the "Deposit Perobohan" stated in the BoQ of Part 1? 
Can you give some example? 

Certain PBTs impose “deposit perobohan”. The tenderer shall find 
out which PBT, the sum of the fee and quote it accordingly in the 
BoQ. 



No. Questions Answers 

5 
The Site ID was wrongly written as U1S037 in the BoQ of Part 1 
for the site name, Jalan Kota Belud-Kudat_3 in Cluster 11, 
Sabah. Please advise. 

Yes, there is an error in the Site ID in the BoQ for Part 1, Cluster 11 
for the Site “Jalan Kota Belud-Kudat_3”. The correct site ID for 
“Jalan Kota Belud-Kudat_3” is “U1S036” as stated in the Appendix 
1 of the RFP, the title of the Excel worksheet itself and as stated in 
the BoQ for Part 2, Cluster 11. 
 
The Tenderer to correct this detail during submission. 

6 
How many set of one-off document should we submit to MCMC 
if we submit (4) four clusters for Part 1 only? 

One document per tenderer. 

7 

Site Layout was written in the 7.2 (a), Section B as one of the 
item we need to write in the Technical Proposal of Part 1. May I 
know which types of Site Layout are you expecting from us? 
Example: 
A. Typed form - Site Layout for 76m: 14m x 14m or; 
B. Drawings - Please refer to picture as attached. 

Drawing. 

8 
Is the site layout in 7.2 (a) same as the compound layout stated 
in 2.2 of the Appendix 2 (Technical Proposal for Part 1)? 

Yes, the two terms have the same meaning. 

 


